OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 17, 1964

Shar-Alan 0il Company
1402 Denver U.S. National Center
Denver 2, Colorado

Attention: Mr. H. F. Gumz

RE: #3 Jicarilla "R" No.l165
D-28-23N-2W
Sandoval County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gumz:

We have never received a tabulation of deviation surveys for the above
well as required by our rules. You have also neglected to show on the
well record forms submitted to the United States Geological Survey any
formation tops. We are therefore returning our two copies of this form
for this information. Please return these two copies with the deviation
surveys. We will be unable to approve form C-110 until the above inform-
ation is received.

'Y we can n2lp you in any way, please let us know.

Very truly yours,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA/mc
Enclosures
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